






RYAN DEPAOLO

CONTACT

-  774-279-7674
-  ryan.depaolo4@gmail.com
-  www.ryandepaolo.com
-  www.linkedin.com/in/ryan-depaolo
-  New York, New York
Boston, Massachusetts

AWARDS AND CERTIFICATES

2023 Underfashion Club SAIG Scholarship Recipient

2023 Inside LVMH Luxury Certificate Program

EDUCATION

Fashion Design BFA 2024 Fashion Institute of Technology

- Specialization in Intimate Apparel
- Semester abroad at Politecnico Milano in Milan Italy
- Minors in Art History, Fashion History, Theory and Culture, as well as Italian Studies

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

November 2014-Present Project PJ

- Work in the community via social media, online registries, and flyer distribution to facilitate the collection of pajamas to donate to Massachusetts foster children
- Organize and inventory donations as they arrive
- Facilitate drop-off of donations to Department of Child Services

LANGUAGES

English 

PROFILE

Hardworking and dedicated fashion design student with knowledge of Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator, as well as Microsoft Excel, Lectra applications and CLO 3D. Highly efficient and well-organized with strong interpersonal skills and the ability to problem solve using critical thinking and creative solutions. Strong written communication and leadership skills aid in prompt and thorough task completion. Comprehensive education and experience in sewing, draping and patternmaking.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Design Intern

Fleur du Mal - New York, New York Sep 2023--Present

- Worked with the design team to assist with any necessary tasks
- Facilitated the pick up/drop off of production samples as well as assisted in the sourcing of fabric in the garment district
- Worked to maintain an organized fabric and production room
- Researched for upcoming collections and product inspiration
- Assisted with patternmaking and sample making when needed
- Assisted with the maintaining of tech packs and factory pass-offs
- Participated in garment fittings

Bridal Consultant

Ve'Lace Bridal - Bellingham, Massachusetts May 2022-Present

- Worked with brides to help them find their perfect dress and carry them through the ordering process and alterations process, all the way to their big day
- Worked with mothers of the bride or groom as well as bridesmaids to help them select and order their dress
- Verified inventory by comparing stock from the floor and updating records on Intuit Quickbooks
- Kept record of monthly sales and customer information to continue to follow up with customers
- Unpacked shipments and prepared merchandise to be stocked on the floor
- Created content for various social media platforms including Instagram, Facebook, and TikTok
- Helped to maintain a welcoming, organized, professional environment
- Assisted customers with dress try-ons and fittings

NYBFW Intern

Savin London - New York, New York October 2023 and April 2024

- Worked with the head designer and wholesale team during New York Bridal Fashion Week to run meetings with buyers to view the new collection
- Helped to dress/undress models in the new collection for each buyer appointment
- Assisted with media creation for the new collection
- Ran and assisted with model castings for Fashion Week

Human Resources

B-P Trucking Inc - Ashland, Massachusetts June 2017-2022

- Organized and coordinated the collections process for unpaid accounts
- Facilitated the collection of important documents from employees to create and organize comprehensive files for the company and various governing authorities (MASSDOT, DMV, etc)
- Organized and processed daily paperwork regarding dump weights for waste and recycling routes
- Scanned, faxed, and emailed important documents to the correct person(s)
- Organized and coordinated the purchase and distribution of employee uniforms
- Assisted with miscellaneous tasks as needed